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New Place Names within the Town of Cottesloe 
 

Name Location  Reason  

Kiln Main road of the 
new development 
at the Town’s 
former depot site 
(2B Nailsworth 
Street) 

In recognition of the site’s former use as a 
quarry.  

Drayton The development 
at the Town’s 
former depot site 
(2B Nailsworth 
Street) 

In recognition of a former rectory at 40 Napier 
Street and a church camp located at 2B 
Nailsworth Street.  

Kenneth Drayton rescued St Philips church from 
closure and went on to be one of its most 
successful parish priests and community 
builders. 

Fahey The development 
at the Town’s 
former depot site 
(2B Nailsworth 
Street) 

In recognition of a former rectory at 40 Napier 
Street and a church camp located at 2B 
Nailsworth Street.  

John Fahey was a Chaplin during WW1 & bore 
the brunt of the pastoral duties in Gallipoli. 
Served at St Mary’s Church Star of the Sea in 
Cottesloe. 

Angelo The development 
at the Town’s 
former depot site 
(2B Nailsworth 
Street) 

In recognition of a former rectory at 40 Napier 
Street and a church camp located at 2B 
Nailsworth Street.  

Mary Angelo was integral in the establishment of 
St Philips Church & North Cottesloe Primary 
School. Angelo also advocated for the spiritual 
wellbeing and education of local children.  

Wisdom Vicinity of the 
Civic Centre 

Evan Wisdom was a former Cottesloe Mayor. 

Wisdom also played a leadership role throughout 
the Gallipoli campaign, where he was awarded 
the Distinguished Service Order.    

Haines  Vicinity of the 
Civic Centre 

Octavius Haines was an inaugural member of the 
Cottesloe Roads Board. 

Zimpel In close proximity 
to John Street. 
Preferably the 
ROW north of 
John Street. 
(ROW 31A)  

William Zimpel is said to be the first permanent 
resident of John Street. Pine Lodge (42 John 
Street) was designed for the Zimpel family. 
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Name Location  Reason  

Seadragon ROW 62  Residents abutting the ROW expressed a 
preference for Seadragon. The ROW is located 
in close proximity to the coast. 

The first Seadragon specimen was washed up on 
Cottesloe Beach in 1919.  

Boojak In the vicinity of 
Fig Tree Lane 

To group names for flora and fauna.  

Boojak is the Indigenous name for 
Banksia/Parrot Bush which grows in Cottesloe. 

Panjang In the vicinity of 
Fig Tree Lane 

To group names for flora and fauna.  

Panjang is the Indigenous name for the wattle 
commonly called Dune Moses and grows in 
Grant Marine Park & near Vlamingh Memorial. 

Spinifex In the vicinity of 
Fig Tree Lane 

To group names for flora and fauna.  

Spinifex is common along the Cottesloe dunes. 

Templetonia In the vicinity of 
Fig Tree Lane 

To group names for flora and fauna.  

Templetonia occurs on limestone in Cottesloe 
Native Garden. 

Kerbein In the vicinity of 
Fig Tree Lane 

To group names for flora and fauna.  

Kerbein is the Indigenous name for sword sedge 
which grows in Cottesloe. 

Bunning In the vicinity of 
Tukurua (9 
Rosendo Street) 

Tukurua was built by the Bunning brothers. 

 

Wardung In proximity to the 
coast  

Wardung is the Indigenous name for the raven. 
Indigenous oral history states that Mudurup (or 
costal Cottesloe) was one of the traditional 
haunts of the Wardung.   

Sunshine In proximity to the 
corner of 
Avonmore 
Terrace and 
Salvado Street 

Sunshine House/The Sunshine Home/Sunshine 
Lodge was located on the corner of Avonmore 
Terrace and Salvado Street. 

Country Womens Association used the house as 
a seaside holiday centre for women and children 
living in the country. During the Great Depression 
the CWA subsidised a number of women in need 
of a holiday. 

Bakery  In close proximity 
to the corner of 

A bakery & stables, owned by Thomas McKenna, 
was located at 64 Railway Street from 1927. 
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Name Location  Reason  

Railway Street 
and Boreham 
Street  

Stable In close proximity 
to the corner of 
Railway Street 
and Boreham 
Street 

A stables & bakery, owned by Thomas McKenna, 
was located at 64 Railway Street from 1927. The 
horses were removed in 1984. 

Sawkins In close proximity 
to Napoleon 
Street 

Walter Sawkins was Cottesloe’s first newsagent, 
his business was located in Napoleon Street.  

Sawkins also served a member of Cottesloe 
Roads Board. 

Loveland In close proximity 
to 19 Perth Street 

Nurse Loveland established a maternity hospital 
at 17-19 Perth Street in the 1920s. 

Hummerston In close proximity 
to 80 Railway 
Street (former 
Wanslea site) 

Florence Hummerston dedicated her life to 
community service and was instrumental in the 
success of WANS and Wanslea. 

Delamare Within the North 
Ward 

Delamare’s Silver Dale Dairy had grazing in 
lands in north Cottesloe up to Campbell Barracks 
in the early 1900s.  

Zephyr North of Forrest 
Street close to the 
coast 

Zephyr is the name of a pleasure boat that 
berthed at the Cottesloe Jetty en route from 
Fremantle to Rottnest Island in the early 1900s. 
Also means light wind.  

 



 
 

 

ROW 62 – PROPOSED NAME 

 
 

The Town of Cottesloe does not warrant the 
accuracy of information in this publication 
and any person using or relying upon such 
information does so on the basis that the 
Town of Cottesloe shall bear no responsibility 
or liability whatsoever for any errors, faults, 
defects or omissions in the information. 

Scale 1:1000 
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PROPOSED ROAD NAMES – DEPOT 

SUBDIVISION 

 
 

The Town of Cottesloe does not warrant the 
accuracy of information in this publication 
and any person using or relying upon such 
information does so on the basis that the 
Town of Cottesloe shall bear no responsibility 
or liability whatsoever for any errors, faults, 
defects or omissions in the information. 
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